



SZ DJI TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD

Add: 14th floor, West Wing, Skyworth Semiconductor Design Building NO.18 Gaoxin
South 4th Ave, Nanshan, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China

Tel: 0755-86152250 Fax: 0755-86965903

Date: 2017-7-20

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class II Permission change for FCC ID: SS3-GL800A1703

Original Grant Date: 2017-05-26

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class II permission change to our product name: Cendence, Model: GL800A (SS3-GL800A1703), the device is identical to the previously certified except for the changes as below for details:

- 1.Changed the LB antenna. The gain of the new antenna is 8.91dBi for 2.4GHz band, 8.50dBi for 5.8GHz band.
2. Reduced the conducted output power of LB antenna port.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this application.

Sincerely Yours,

Sincerely,
signature

Xi Xiang

Project Manager

E-mail:certification@dji.com

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Xi Xiang', is written over the printed name.